CAO 2025-002

To:  Commissioner Melissa Castro
From: Cristina M. Suarez, City Attorney for the City of Coral Gables W

RE: Request for Formal Legal Opinion on Charter Amendment and AG Opinion Applicability

Date: June 26, 2025

As previously discussed, as to your first question, opinions issued by the Florida Attorney General
are non-binding and advisory only. As to your second question, while our office does not have
written protocols regarding opinions of the Florida Attorney General, as you know, our office
ensures that legislation adopted by the City Commission is legally sufficient in accordance with
applicable law. Finally, as to your third question, as provided in Ordinance No. 2025-08, the
authority to change election dates via ordinance is pursuant to Florida Statutes ss. 100.3605,
101.75, and 166.021(4).

This opinion is issued in accordance with Section 2-252(e)(1) and (8) of the City Code authorizing
the City Attorney’s Office to issue opinions and interpretations on behalf of the City.



From: Suarez, Cristina

To: Castro, Melissa
Subject: RE: Request for Formal Legal Opinion on Charter Amendment and AG Opinion Applicability
Date: Thursday, June 26, 2025 6:01:00 PM

Attachments: image001.pong

Good evening Commissioner:

As previously discussed, as to your first question, opinions issued by the Florida
Attorney General are non-binding and advisory only. As to your second question, while
our office does not have written protocols regarding opinions of the Florida Attorney
General, as you know, our office ensures that legislation adopted by the City
Commission is legally sufficient in accordance with applicable law. Finally, as to your
third question, as provided in Ordinance No. 2025-08, the authority to change election
dates via ordinance is pursuant to Florida Statutes ss. 100.3605, 101.75, and 166.021(4).

Thanks,
Cristina

Cristina M. Sudrez, B.C.S.

City Attorney
Board Certified by the Florida Bar in
City, County, and Local Government Law

City of Coral Gables

405 Biltmore Way, 2nd Floor
Coral Gables, Florida 33134
Main Phone: {305) 460-5218
Direct Dial: (305) 476-7231

Email: csuarez@coralgables.com
City Logo Citrus & Frond

Public Records: This e-mail is from the City of Coral Gables — City Attorney’s Office and is intended solely for the use
of the individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer, and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. The State of
Florida has a broad public records law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding
State or Local business are public record available to the public upon request.

Confidentiality: The information contained in this transmission may be legally privileged and confidential, intended
only for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.



From: Castro, Melissa <mcastro@coralgables.com>

Sent: Saturday, June 14, 2025 12:28 PM

To: Suarez, Cristina <csuarez@coralgables.com>

Subject: Request for Formal Legal Opinion on Charter Amendment and AG Opinion Applicability

Dear City Attorney,

I am officially requesting the issuance of a formal written legal opinion by your Office
addressing the following three questions:

Is Florida Attorney General James Uthmeier’s recent written legal opinion stating that the
City of Miami cannot move its elections without first getting voter approval applicable
and binding to the City of Coral Gables in light of the City’s decision to move its election
(by ordinance) without first getting voter approval?

What written protocol does your Office apply to determine which legal opinions from the
Florida Attorney General the City should or should not comply with?

What legal authority allows the City to revise the Charter via ordinance to shorten the
term of an elected official?

| ask that your Office issue the above-referenced formal written legal opinion no later
than June 26, 2025.

Sincerely,

Commissioner Melissa Castro
Office of the City Commission

405 Biltmore Way, 2nd Floor
E: Mcastro@CoralGables.com

0:305-460-5326

C. 786-567-2614



signaturelmage



